Habibur Rahman

From: Muhammad Nurul Alam <alam@cross-world.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2019 2:55 PM

To: anjan@shaktibd.com

Cc: Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Harunor Rashid
Subject: FW: Theem Cosunoba Transformer repair

Dear sir,

Good Day, we have received the final payment . transformer delivered by the next 13" July 19 .

From: Mohammad Nurul Alam [mailto:alam@cross-world.com]
Sent: Monday, July 1, 2019 10:35 AM

To: 'monir.ecopower@gmail.com'

Cc: 'Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed'

Subject: Theem Cosunoba Transformer repair

Dear Sir,

Good Day, Hope you are well, we would like to inform you that on dated 3/6/2019 your transformer damaged due
to lightning and long discussed after negotiation you agreed to repair the faulty 200KVA Transformer at BDT:
1,50,000.00 with 50,000.00 advance, so we provided you a 150KVA Transformer instant support, and repaired the
Transformer, but you are not taking back the repaired Transformer, not paying our 1,00,000.00 dues, we would like
to request you to receive the 200KVA Transformer else we will take back our supplied 150KVA Transformer.

Best Regards

Mohammad Nurul Alam | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Manager, Sales (CTG Zone)|head office: Plot 1/B, Road 90,
Gulshan-2 Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh, Ctg office: M M Ali Road (lane-1), Baitus Salam Building(Gr. Floor),Dampara| p: +880 2 5881

1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 6205| m: 01755514716 | \: www.cross-world.com
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a complete Electrical Power solution Company as diesel generator . transfomer . subsatation . busbar trunking system . boiler .
lighting . fire fighting . point wiring . turnkey solution . etc
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